From: Eair. Keith

To: Rooney, John

Cc: Payne, Nancy; Stanek, Albert; Johnson-Martin, Janice
Subject: Re: Communication Proposed Parking Permits

Date: Monday, November 26, 2012 2:36:32 PM

Please refer it to the appropriate committee please because | will like some resolution on a problem that
is continuous in my District. Any questions please give me a call. Thank you for your time!

Alderman O. Keith Fair
Sent from my iPad
On Nov 26, 2012, at 2:25 PM, "Rooney, John" <John.Rooney@cityofracine.org> wrote:

> This is a Parking System matter, not Traffic Commission. If | understand this request, it should be
received and filed as the city cannot lease private parking space in the public right-of-way.
>

> John C. Rooney, P.E.

> City Engineer

> Asst. Commissioner of Public Works

> City of Racine

> 730 Washington Avenue

> Racine, WI 53403

> p 262.636.9460

> f 262.636.9545

> - Original Message-----

> From: Payne, Nancy

> Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 8:56 AM

> To: Rooney, John; Stanek, Albert

> Cc: Fair, Keith; Johnson-Martin, Janice

> Subject: FW: Communication Proposed Parking Permits
>

> John & Al,

>

> See the attached communication from Alderman Fair. How do you want this handled? Transit &
Parking Commission first then Traffic Commission?

> e Original Message-----

> From: Johnson-Martin, Janice

> Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 8:46 AM

> To: Payne, Nancy

> Cc: Fair, Keith

> Subject: FW: Communication Proposed Parking Permits

>

> Nancy,

> Please enter into legistar for referral to Transit and Parking. Thanks

> e Original Message-----

> From: Fair, Keith

> Sent: Saturday, November 24, 2012 12:01 PM

> To: Johnson-Martin, Janice

> Subject: Communication Proposed Parking Permits
>

>

>
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